ATTACHMENT (10) POA&M REQUIREMENTS

The Plan of Action & Milestones (POA&M) document is critical to the success of the successful offeror. The POA&M will include all the critical events and milestones beginning at Phase-in and throughout the term of contract. When developing and constructing the POA&M there are critical questions that the POA&M must answer.


1. Is the POA&M logical and rational? (Logical is defined as events being ordered and detailed in a logical manner. Rational is defined as durations for events being realistic and sufficient to accomplish the task.)


2. Is document correctly constructed?  

3. Are the tasks dependencies correctly identified and will they produce a critical path?


4. Are durations used instead of hard dates?


5. Are government dependencies identified?



6. Do the dates in POA&M align with those in the Performance Work 
         Statement?


If the answer to any of these questions is no, then the POA&M is not acceptable.

The following is an example of an acceptable POA&M format. Microsoft Project 2003 should be the program used in the POA&M creation.
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SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION – SEE FAR 2.101 and 3.104

